

---

**From:** [REDACTED]@iir.com>  
**Sent:** Friday, July 24, 2009 12:39 PM  
**To:** O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David  
**Cc:** MARIA.CARDIELLOS@NIEM.GOV  
**Subject:** RE: SAR Workshop and Learning Laboratory Description

I think that those issues will resonate with the IACP audience – if we stay away from the technology issues we will probably be better off in that venue

---

**From:** O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov]  
**Sent:** Friday, July 24, 2009 12:10 PM  
**To:** Lewis, David; [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** MARIA.CARDIELLOS@NIEM.GOV  
**Subject:** RE: SAR Workshop and Learning Laboratory Description

I think we need to make the focus tow fold. The progress and use of SAR ( results, training, vetting other crimes etc) and some focus on how the FC inoframtion (Non SAR also) is being used by PDs to support policing decisions, ILP etc. This is the biggest issue right now between the small city chiefs and the FC. The "how FC assisit local PDs is the focus of the panel I am doing at the NCJA meeting.

---

**From:** Lewis, David  
**Sent:** Friday, July 24, 2009 11:56 AM  
**To:** O'Reilly, Thomas; [REDACTED]@iir.com'  
**Subject:** RE: SAR Workshop and Learning Laboratory Description

It think it depends what we want each to talk about. [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] can discuss process and the program and [REDACTED] can talk about some of the technical aspects. So this would round out the presentation. Let's not forget the eGuardian has to be in there also.

David

---

**From:** O'Reilly, Thomas  
**Sent:** Friday, July 24, 2009 11:53 AM  
**To:** [REDACTED]@iir.com; Lewis, David  
**Subject:** FW: SAR Workshop and Learning Laboratory Description

What do you think about [REDACTED] [REDACTED] and someone from Boston [REDACTED]? I guess we need to also use LA.

---

**From:** [REDACTED] [mailto:[REDACTED]@theiacp.org]  
**Sent:** Friday, July 24, 2009 10:42 AM  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** [REDACTED] O'Reilly, Thomas; [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** RE: SAR Workshop and Learning Laboratory Description

[REDACTED]

I need those two state and local reps ASAP for the SAR panel – no later than Wednesday July 29.

I will be out of the office next week, but please forward the names, titles and contact information to [REDACTED] [REDACTED] – she is cc'd above. [REDACTED] will get them to our conference supervisor.

Thanks-

[REDACTED]  
Director  
Division of State and Provincial Police  
International Association of Chiefs of Police  
[REDACTED]

---

**From:** [REDACTED] [mailto:[REDACTED]@iir.com]  
**Sent:** Friday, July 10, 2009 3:02 PM  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** [REDACTED] 'thomas.o'reilly2@usdoj.gov'  
**Subject:** FW: SAR Workshop and Learning Laboratory Description

Good afternoon [REDACTED]

Attached for your use are the write ups for the NSI Workshop and Learning Laboratory. If you have any questions please let me or Diane know.

Thank you,

[REDACTED]  
Institute for Intergovernmental Research  
Phone: [REDACTED]  
E-mail: [REDACTED]@iir.com

---

**From:** [REDACTED] [mailto:[REDACTED]@theiacp.org]  
**Sent:** Friday, July 10, 2009 10:57 AM  
**To:** thomas o'reilly2; [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** SAR Workshop and Learning Laboratory Description

Tom / [REDACTED]

In addition to the SAR title (which I believe we settled on), paragraph description and names of presenters – I will need the same for the Learning Laboratory. I secured a room at the convention center from 12-1:30pm same day preceding the workshop.

Of course, I need all this information ASAP.

Tom—just got your voicemail – will give you a call.

Director  
Division of State and Provincial Police  
International Association of Chiefs of Police

